
From: ddwprogram@gastro.org [mailto:ddwprogram@gastro.org]  
Sent:   PM 10:58 1394بھمن  27سھ شنبھ, 
To: r.sotoudehmanesh@gmail.com 
Subject: Important NoƟficaƟon: DDW 2016 Abstract # 2440474 

  

Dear Prof. Rasoul Sotoudehmanesh, 
 
Congratulations! On behalf of the AGA Institute Council, we are pleased to inform you that your 
abstract, Non-Inferiority of Pharmacologic Prophylaxis vs. Pancreatic Duct Stenting for 
Prevention of Post-ERCP Pancreatitis - An Interim Report (2440474), has been selected for 
lecture presentation during Digestive Disease Week® (DDW) at the San Diego Convention 
Center in San Diego, CA, May 21-24, 2016. Please notify any co-authors of this acceptance. 
Details of your session follow: 
 
Session Type: Research Forum 
Session Title: Clinical Trials: Preventing Post-ERCP Pancreatitis and Treating Pancreatic 
Necrosis 
Session Date & Time: May 24, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 3:30 PM 
Presentation Time: 2:30 PM to 2:45 PM 
Presentation Title: Non-Inferiority of Pharmacologic Prophylaxis vs. Pancreatic Duct Stenting 
for Prevention of Post-ERCP Pancreatitis - An Interim Report 
 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
*You are required to respond to this invitation by Wednesday, Feb. 24 by 5:00 p.m. ET. 
*Declining will result in an automatic withdrawal of your abstract. 
 
RESPOND 
To accept or decline this invitation, please login to the abstract submission site listed below, 
click on the "Messages" drop-down menu, and select "Invitations." 
 
URL: http://ddw2016.abstractcentral.com 
User ID: Rasoul Sotoudehmanesh 
Password: If you do not know your password, click the Forgot Password Link and enter your 
email address. 
*Note: login is case-sensitive 

 


